Sir,

. ,
In reply to your letter of the 5th Instant,in regard

to the questimn of rayment of the xxxsaxzxamd unpaiﬁ
telance of purchase money against the portion of Mill
Site No,3,Sheguiendah,by the Municipality of Howland,

T have to inforn, you that the Department is willing to
rccun' payment in full for the property,together with
Interest from date oi' Sale to date of payment ,at any
time the Municipal Council desires to pay the same,
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¢,L,D,8ime Bsq,
Indian Agent,
Manitowaning,
ont,




